



We hope you find our quick links to various resources and information bases helpful.

Legal Information

[A.M. Best Company Digest of insurance laws by state](#)

[Dept of Motor Vehicles DMV for each state, with vehicle title laws, etc.](#)

[LegalDefinitions.com Definitions of legal terms](#)

[Legal Information Institute - Cornell University](#) provides links to state insurance statutes. [Rominger](#)

[Legal](#) Legal research and links for each state

Insurance Industry

[Insurance Services Network](#) List of insurance carriers' websites

[A.M. Best Company](#) Guides to insurers, adjusting firms, and attorney

[American Insurance Association \(AIA\)](#)

[Coalition Against Insurance Fraud \(CAIF\)](#)

[Highway Loss Data Institute \(HLDI\)](#)

[Independent Insurance Agents & Brokers of America \(IIABA\)](#)

[Insurance Information Institute \(III\)](#)

[Insurance Institute for Highway Safety \(IIHS\)](#)

[NAIIA National Association of Independent Insurance Adjusters](#) List of member adjusting firms by city and state

[National Association of Professional Insurance Agents \(PIA\)](#)

[National Highway Traffic Safety Administration \(NHTSA\)](#)

[National Insurance Crime Bureau \(NICB\)](#)

[Property Casualty Insurers Association of America \(PCI\)](#)

[The Insurance Buyers Guide](#) Links to various insurance companies

[The Claims Pages](#) Industry standard claim forms, resources and other claims tools [Advocates for Highway and Auto Safety](#)

[Cyber Securities Laws](#)

[Directorate of Defense](#)

[Trade Controls](#)

[Fuld & Company's Internet](#)

[Intelligence Index](#)

[National White Collar](#)

[Crime Center](#)

[U.S. Commodity Futures](#)

[Trading Commission](#)

[Global-Locate](#)
[High Technology Crime Investigation Association](#)
[Internet Center for Corruption Research](#)
[Internet Crime Complaint Center](#)
[Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing](#)

[U.S. Department of Homeland Security](#)
[U.S. Department of Justice](#)
[U.S. Department of Justice—Computer Crime and Intellectual Property Section](#)
[U.S. Federal Communications Commission](#)

[U.S. Federal Inspectors General](#)
[United Nations Crime & Justice Information Network \(UNCJIN\)](#)
[Vital Records Database](#)

National Insurance Industry Associations and Organizations

[Insurance Services Office \(ISO\)](#)- is a leading supplier of statistical, actuarial, and underwriting information for and about the property/casualty insurance industry

[Insurance Research Council \(IRC\)](#)

[National Association of Insurance Commissioners, NAIC](#) Links to each state's insurance department [NAIC](#) is the organization of insurance regulators from the 50 states, the District of Columbia and the four territories. The NAIC offers [links](#) to the state insurance offices. Because the Quarterly Listing of Alien Insurers has become the authoritative regulatory source for the eligibility of non-U.S. insurers pursuant to the Non-admitted Insurance title of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, the NAIC is now making this list of insurers available to the public. The listing provides brokers, exempt commercial purchasers, and insureds with assurance as to the eligibility of non-U.S. insurers with which excess and surplus lines insurance business is being quoted or placed. The public Quarterly Listing of Alien Insurers is now available for [download](#) on the NAIC website.

[National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies \(NAMIC\)](#)

[International Association of Insurance Supervisors \(IAIS\)](#)

[Insurance Information Institute](#)

[Insure.com](#)

[International Risk Management Institute](#)

Insurance & Risk Management Organizations

[Disaster Safety, a service of the Institute for Business & Home Safety Firstline Safety Management, Inc.](#)

[Incident Rate Calculator \(OSHA\)](#)

[OSHA's Citations and Enforcement Activity Database](#)

[Safety Management Group](#)

[American Insurance Association](#)

[Institute for Business & Home Safety \(IBHS\)](#)

[Insurance Information Institute](#)

[Insurance Research Council](#)

[Property Casualty Insurers Association of America](#)

The [Professional Liability Underwriting Society \(PLUS\)](#) is a non-profit organization with membership open to persons interested in the promotion and development of the professional liability industry. The mission of PLUS is to enhance the professionalism of its members through education and other activities and to responsibly address issues related to professional liability.

[Risk & Insurance Management Society](#)

[Society of Insurance Research \(SIR\)](#) is a not-for-profit professional organization whose purpose is to stimulate insurance research in areas that affect the future direction of the industry. [Tool Box Talks](#)
[Travelers Risk Control](#)

[Ultimate Insurance Links](#) provides extensive links to various industry sites, including agents/brokers, companies, publications, trade and profession organizations, and vendors.

[Underwriters Laboratories](#)

[United Nations Insurance Industry Initiative for the Environment](#)

[Natural Hazard Planning](#)

[Natural Hazards Center, University of Colorado](#)[Risk Prediction Initiative](#)

[TSUNAMI Program: Linking Insurance and Science](#)

WorkCompInsuranceRatingBureau(WCIRB)

www.wcirbonline.org **OSHA**

Gov

<http://www.osha.gov/>

TheBluebook

<http://www.thebluebook.com/>

ZipExpressZipCodeFinder

<http://www.getzips.com/zip.htm>

UnitedStatesPostalService

<http://www.usps.com/> **Publications**

& Journals

www.propertyandcasualty.com

www.bestreview.com

www.insurancejournal.com

www.claimsmag.com

www.businessinsurance.com

Other Useful Sites

[Medic8](#) Medical dictionary and guide to medical terms

[NHTSA](#) *National Highway Traffic Safety Administration* Includes vehicle recalls and safety information

[ACTAR](#) *Accreditation Commission for Traffic Accident Reconstruction* Blank traffic accident report forms, codes, and overlays

<http://www.businessinsurance.com/section/industry-links>

Federal Government Resources

Agency for Health Care Policy & Research	www.ahcpr.gov
Agriculture, Department of	www.usda.gov
Bureau of the Census	www.census.gov
Bureau of Justice Statistics	www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs
Bureau of Economic Analysis	www.bea.gov
Bureau of Labor Statistics	http://stats.bls.gov
Bureau of Transportation Statistics	www.bts.gov
Centers for Disease Control	www.cdc.gov
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services	www.cms.hhs.gov
Code of Federal Regulations	www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-tablesearch.html
Commerce, Department of	www.doc.gov
Consumer Product Safety Commission	www.cpsc.gov
Environmental Protection Agency	www.epa.gov
Federal Bureau of Investigation	www.fbi.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency	www.fema.gov
Federal Elections Commission	www.fec.gov
FedWorld	www.fedworld.gov
General Accounting Office	www.gao.gov
Government Printing Office	www.access.gpo.gov
Health and Human Services, Department of	www.os.dhhs.gov
House of Representatives	www.house.gov
Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of	www.hud.gov
Interior, Department of	www.doi.gov
Justice, Department of	www.usdoj.gov
Labor, Department of	www.dol.gov
Library of Congress (Thomas)	http://thomas.loc.gov/home/thomas2.html
Nat. Center for Health Statistics	www.cdc.gov/nchs
Nat. Highway Traffic Safety Administration	www.nhtsa.dot.gov
Nat. Technical Information Service (NTIS)	www.ntis.gov
Nat. Oceanic and Atmospheric Admn.	www.noaa.gov
Nat. Institute for Occupational Safety & Health	www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html
Occupational Safety & Health Administration	www.osha.gov
Office of Workers' Compensation Programs	www.dol.gov/OWCP/
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency	www.occ.treas.gov
Senate	www.senate.gov
Small Business Administration	www.sba.gov

Social Security Administration	www.ssa.gov
State, Department of	www.state.gov
Supreme Court Decisions	http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct
Trade Representative	www.ustr.gov
Transportation, Department of	www.dot.gov
Treasury, Department of	www.ustreas.gov
U.S. Geological Survey	www.usgs.gov
U.S. International Trade Commission	www.usitc.gov
White House	www.whitehouse.gov

Other Sites of Interest

[American Society of Safety Engineers](#)

[Concentra \(National Health Care Services provider\)](#)

[Construction Claims Online](#)

[Department of the Treasury's Listing of Approved Sureties \(Department Circular 570\)](#)

[English/Spanish Dictionary of Occupational Health and Safety Terms](#)

[Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration](#)
[Glossary of Insurance and Risk Management Terms](#)
[Mold Remediation in Schools and Commercial Buildings](#)
[National Equipment Register](#)
[National Flood Insurance Program](#)
[The FMCSA Safety and Fitness Electronic Records \(SAFER\) System](#)
[Travelers One Source: The Smart Consumers Guide to Auto and Home Insurance](#)
[US Environmental Protection Agency](#)

More Insurance Associations & Organizations

www.primacentral.org - Public Risk Management Association (PRIMA)
www.rims.org - Risk and Insurance Management Society (RIMS)
www.parma.com - Public Agency Risk Manager's Association (PARMA)
www.aascif.org - American Association of State Compensation Insurance Funds
www.allianceai.org - Alliance of American Insurers (AAI)
www.aicpcu.org - American Institute for Certified Property Casualty Underwriters
www.nicb.com - National Insurance Crime Bureau (NICB)
www.frauddefense.com - Fraud Defense Network (FDN)

Research Organizations/Data Sources

www.iso.com - Insurance Services Organization
www.sirnet.org - Society of Insurance
www.ircweb.org - Insurance Research www.iii.org
Insurance Information Institute www.naic.org -
National Association of Insurance Com www.iii.org
Insurance Industry Internet www.claimspage.com
Claimspage.com www.ultimateinsurancelinks.com
www.osha.gov - Occupational Safety & Health Administration
www.nfpa.org - National Fire Protection Agency
www.ansi.org - American national standards institute

